

WORLD WIDE WEB SITES FOR NURSES

American Assoc for Home Care	http://www.aahomecare.org
Agency for Health Care Policy & Research	http://www.ahrq.gov/
AIDS Information	http://aidsinfo.nih.gov
Alternative Medicine Home Page	http://www.pitt.edu/~cbw/altm.html
Alzheimers Association	http://www.alz.org
Amer. Academy of Child & Adolescent Psychiatry	http://www.aacap.org
American Academy of Pediatrics	http://www.aap.org
American Assoc for the History of Nursing	http://www.aahn.org
American Association for Therapeutic Humor	http://www.aath.org
American Association for Critical Care Nurses	http://aacn.org
American Association of Diabetes Educators	http://diabetesnet.com/aade.html
American Assoc of Neuroscience Nurses	http://www.aann.org
American Association of Nurse Anesthetists	http://aana.com
American Cancer Society	http://cancer.org
American College of Nurse-Midwives	http://www.acnm.org
American Diabetes Association	http://www.diabetes.org
American Heart Association	http://amhrt.org
American Journal of Nursing Co	http://www.ajn.org:80
American Liver Foundation	http://www.liverfoundation.org
American Pain Society	http://www.ampainsoc.org
American Red Cross	http://www.redcross.org
Americans w/Disabilities Act Doc Center	http://www.jan.wvu.edu/links/adalinks.htm
AMIA Nursing Informatics Working Group	http://www.amia.org/mbrcenter/wg/ni/
Arthritis Foundation	http://arthritis.org
Assoc of Operating Room Nurses, Inc.	http://www.aorn.org/
Bioethics Discussion Pages	http://www-hsc.usc.edu/~mbernste/
Breast Cancer Information Clearinghouse	http://www.breastcancer.net/bcnmain.html
California Nurses Association	http://www.calnurse.org
Cancer Archives	http://mwt.net/~drbrewer/cancer.htm
Cancer Guide	http://cancerguide.org
Center for the study of Autism	http://www.autism.org
Centers for Disease Control (CDC)	http://www.cdc.gov/cdc.html
CenterWatch Clinical Trials Listing Service	http://www.centerwatch.com
Chronic Fatigue Syndrome	http://www.cdc.gov/cfs/
Chronic Illnet	http://www.chronicillnet.org/
CINAHL	http://cinahl.com
Computer Related Repetitive Strain Injury	http://eeshop.unl.edu/rsi.html
Computers in Nursing Interactive	http://www.cini.com/cin/cin.htm
Department of Health and Human Services	http://www.os.dhhs.gov
Diabetes Mall	http://www.diabetesnet.com
Disability Resources	http://disability.com/
Duke University School of Nursing	http://www.nursing.duke.edu/

East Tennessee State Univ College of Nursing	http://www.etsu.edu/nursing/
Emergency Nurses Association	http://ena.org
Emory University Biomedical Resources	http://www.medweb.emory.edu
Epilepsy	http://www.epilepsy.com
Fibromyalgia Resources	http://www.fibromyalgiasupport.com
Florida State University School of Nursing	http://www.fsu.edu/~nursing/
Georgetown University School of Nursing	http://snhs.georgetown.edu/
Global Childnet	http://gcsitdc.com/gcnb_p.html
HCFA: The Medicare and Medicaid Agency	http://www.cms.hhs.gov
Internet FDA	http://www.fda.gov/
Internet Grateful Med	http://www.hivdent.org/maingmed.htm
Journal of Neonatal Nursing	http://www.neonatalnetwork.com
Journal of Nursing Jocularity	http://www.iocularity.com/toc.html
Lippencott Raven Publishers	http://www.lww.com
Mosby Yearbook Publishers	http://us.elsevierhealth.com/index.jsp
Multimedia Medical Reference Library	http://www.medical-library.org/library.htm
National Clearinghouse for Alcohol & Drug Info	http://www.ncadi.samhsa.gov
National Institute for Nursing Research	http://www.ninr.nih.gov/
National Institute of Health	http://www.nih.gov/
Nursing Editors Online	http://www.nurseauthor.com
Nursing NCLEX	http://www.ncsbn.org
Oncology Nursing Society	http://www.ons.org
Sigma Theta Tau International	http://www.nursingsociety.org/
US Dept of Health & Human Services	http://www.os.dhhs.gov
Virtual Nursing Center	http://www.martindalecenter.com